

Abeer Alohali

Saudi Arabia – Riyadh +966 599370633

Alohalimabeer@gmail.com

PROFILE

Trainee Lawyer with over 2 years of professional experience. Knowledge about the implementation of the necessary judicial procedures to file lawsuits, follow-up on actions for receiving judgments and trial advocacy for clients, and extensive knowledge of laws and regulations.

EDUCATION

2016 – Present **Bachelor in ISLAMIC LAW AND STUDIES** At King Abdul-Aziz University. Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. Scored GPA : 4.07

CERTIFICATES

2021 – (**CME1**) General Securities Qualification Certificate
The Capital Market Authority

EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---------------------|---|
| Jul 2019- Current | Trainee lawyer Al-Ajlan Office for law & legal consulting |
| Oct 2018 – Nov 2020 | Trainee lawyer Judicial Training Centre |
| Jan 2016 – Mar 2016 | Credited Trainer Saudi ADHD Society |
| Dec 2014 – Jan 2015 | Saudi Aramco Ithra-knowledge-program |

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

| | |
|----------|---|
| Oct 2020 | Legislative developments in the Saudi banking The Faculty Of Economics, Imam Muhammad |
| Mar 2019 | Commercial Paper Judicial Training Centre |
| Feb 2018 | Judicial competence Saudi Bar Association |
| Apr 2018 | Implementation request procedures Technical and vocational training corporation |
| Jul 2018 | Characterization Chamber of commerce |
| Mar 2016 | Islamic Sukuk Course Finance Club at King Abdul-Aziz University |
| May 2015 | The rights of women workers Department of Law, Dar al-Hekma University |

SKILLS SUMMARY

- effective communication skills.
- Ability to solve problems and tackle challenges through an excellent experience built up during involvement in public works and academic courses.
- Excellence Computer skills: Microsoft Office such as MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, MS Project, MS Outlook, Adobe Illustrator, and Photoshop.
- Capable of making decisions and handling high-pressure workload in a positive manner.
- Flexible and able to adapt to different work environments.